

WILL SHADDEN

Animator, Film Maker
& Illustrator

Phone : 1(562) 756-9161

Site: i211x.com

E-mail: WillShaddenMail@gmail.com

Twitter: @_i211

I'm Will, a creative designer specializing in animation and storyboard illustration. I am a cooperative team player at every level of the production pipeline, from pre-visualization on boards, rough animation, and cleanup rendering. With the skill's I've learned over the years, I make sure to put the utmost effort inot creating unique characters and engaging animations.

Work Experience

- 2021** **MAKE / Creation Studio**
2D Animator / Cleanup Artist
- Completed multiple cuts of animation from rough animation all the way to a fully completed and rendered sequence for a commercial piece.
- 2020** **Studio YOTTA**
2D Animator / Cleanup Artist
Cleanup Animation for a cut on a currently unreleased project as well as provide the lead animation director in providing additional animation for another shot that needed revisions.
- 2019-20** **ShiHoYa**
2D Animator / Rigger
- Combat and character animation for in game rigs
- Character designs for playable characters.
- Converting animations into usable assets in Unity.
- 2019-20** **Freelance**
Animator / Illustrator
- Commission work for individual clients.
- Projects range from illustration work for personal branding to animations featuring liscenced characters.

Education

- 2016-20** **Savannah College of Art and Design**
- BFA 2D Animation
- Graduated Cum Laude 2020
- Created 2 Short Film projects and numerous shorts in my time attending.

Skills

Software

Adobe Creative Suite

- Photoshop
- Animate (FLASH)
- InDesign
- After Effects
- Illustrator

Clip Studio Paint

Toon Boom

- Storyboard
- Harmony

TV Paint

Microsoft 365

Technical

2D Animation

- Character Animation
- Effects Animation
- Logo Animation

3D Animation

- Character Animation
- Layout and Background Modeling

Digital Illustration

Sound Editing

Video Editing

Professional

Team Player

Flexibility in Workplace

Time Management

Interests and Hobbies

- Competitive Runner
- Avid Traveler; Asia, Europe, Mexico, Canada.
- Passionate story writer on top of other creative endeavours.

